CENTER /7 JUDICIAL ACCOUNTABILITY, inc.

(914) 421-1200 » Fax (914) 684-6554

Box 69, Gedney Station
E-Mail: probono @delphi.com

White Piains, New York 10605

By FaXx: 2-949-8864
April 10, 1995

State Commission on Judicial Conduct
801 Second Avenue
New York, New York 10017

ATT: Juanita Gonzalez, Assistant Administrative Officer

Dear Ms. Gonzalez:

Following up our telephone conversation some minutes ago, I am
faxing--for your convenience--a copy of my April 6, 1995 letter
to Mr. Kiklier reflecting his agreement that someone would get
back to us on Friday, April 7th with the information we requested
as to the "the procedures available to complainants for review of
the Commission's dismissal determinations. Specifically, whether
Article 78 was the appropriate vehicle for such purpose".

No one called us on Friday and, although I myself telephoned, I
was only able to leave a message for that information with the
receptionist.

Please have someone get back to us by the close of the day so
that do not have to waste our time--and yours--with proceedings
that are not properly commenced.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

Sonag LXK ss2 e/

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
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